
From: Bridget J Collins
To: Sarah Stockham
Cc: Racelle Escolar; Kevin Weight; Victoria C Murrillo
Subject: FW: Request HPC MEETING RESULTS - 4/19/21 for Z-11-21-8
Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 12:13:31 PM
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Sarah, please see results below…Thank you.
(Fyi – Racelle)

From: Bridget J Collins 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 3:03 PM
To: Victoria C Murrillo <victoria.cipolla-murillo@phoenix.gov>
Cc: Kevin Weight <kevin.weight@phoenix.gov>
Subject: RE: Request HPC MEETING RESULTS - 4/19/21 for Z-11-21-8

Vikki - Here is the motion, second, and vote re Z-11-21-8 from the HP Commission meeting held on
Mon, Apr 19, 2021:

Vice Chair Rayle made a motion to approve the HP overlay zoning for Valley National Bank Branch
#10.

Commissioner  Noble seconded the motion.

The Commission voted, as follows:
Chair Klocke – Yes
Vice Chair Rayle – Yes
Commissioner DeUriarte – Yes
Commissioner Garcia – Yes
Commissioner Noble – Yes
Commissioner Rampy – Yes
Commissioner Scheel – Yes
Commissioner Wilenchik – Yes

Approved 8-0.

Thank you,
Bridget

From: Victoria C Murrillo <victoria.cipolla-murillo@phoenix.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 2:55 PM
To: Kevin Weight <kevin.weight@phoenix.gov>; Bridget J Collins <bridget.j.collins@phoenix.gov>
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